
From: 	 Welch, Ron (OLA) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: 	 10/6/2011 10:41:26 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: QFRs 

FYI 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:41 PM 
To: Kelly, Stephen (FBI) 
Subject: RE: QFRs 

Thanks. I heard the briefing was very effective, and that Perkins was suitably aggressive! Yes, please draft a reply to that 
portion of the letter. 

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: RE: QFRs 

Totally understand, good luck, and hang in there. 

Happy to give you the back brief on our F&F session whenever you have time. I believe it went well, but we'll just have to 

see whether the Committee comes back to us or not. You should know that, in my view, we ended up answering the FBI 

portion of the latest Issa/Grassley letter on informants, and I'm happy to draft something for you to cover our portion of 

the letter. 

Talk soon. 

- Stephen 

Stephen D. Kelly 

Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(202) 324-5051 

From: Weich, Ron (OLA) [mailto:Ron.Weich©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:37 PM 
To: Kelly, Stephen 
Subject: RE: QFRs 

I'm stuck on F+F at the moment, but yes let's try to deal with this very soon. I share your frustration. 

From: Kelly, Stephen (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: QFRs 

Unrelated 
DOJ-FF-61964 



Unrelated 
Thx. 

- Stephen 

Stephen D. Kelly 

Assistant Director 

Office of Congressional Affairs 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(202) 324-5051 

DOJ-FF-61965 
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